Bismarck-Henning Rossville-Alvin Cooperative High School Governing Board Meeting March 8, 2021

The Board meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by David Clapp. Roll call: Robert Danner, John Petersen, Steve Lane, Jeremy Deck, Tricia Hagley, Cheryl Brumett and David Clapp. Also present Brent Rademacher, Phil Benjamin, Scott Watson – Superintendent for BHRA and Dr. Crystal Johnson-Maden – Superintendent for Rossville.

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Steve Lane to approve the agenda for tonight's meeting. Motion passed.

Guests: Kelly Meeker and Meredith Hearnley

A motion was made by Cheryl Brumett and seconded by Steve Lane to approve the February, 2021 minutes. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by John Petersen to approve paying the bills for the month. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Proposed calendar 2021-2022: More traditional schedule, with county being the same. Motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to approve the 2021-22 calendar. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by Robert Danner to approve the second reading "Sexual Harrassment Grievance Procedure" into policy. Motion passed.

Administrative update: Mrs. Story has done a great job updating our library. Sport schedules are out for the Spring.

The guidelines for outdoor sports are up to 20% capacity. Social distancing and masks should still be worn.

Our scholastic bowl went 8-1 this season. Anthony Jordan placed 1st All-conference scoring.

Our chess team was virtual this year and finished 11-5. They competed in a different conference this year which included bigger schools. Dalton Hagley placed 3rd in conference. Dalton Hagley and Evan Maxwell were named MVP, finishing in top 5 players in conference.

Possibly having summer school this year.

SAT prep testing we will have in person following all guidelines. SAT prep classes are starting and even meeting tonight. Also SAT on April 13. Juniors only The PSAT will be April 14 for freshman and sophomores

Pink night will be this Friday, March 12. Student Council is having a basket raffle to raise money for the cancer center.

We are trying to come up with ideas to have a homecoming week (no Dance), also ideas to have a prom and graduation more details next month.

We also had Rossville day last week which was a success.

Golden Ruler Award: Last year (2020) Mr. Hasty received this award. Mr. Hasty not only is a great teacher, he is also the Chess and Scholastic Bowl Coach. He is also the sponsor of the WYSE team. This year Mrs. Kelly Strader will receive this award. Kelly has handled the pandemic at our school with excellence.

Personnel:

A motion was made by Cheryl Brumett and seconded by Tricia Hagley to (RIF) Teresa Wells and Karen Lane. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Steve Lane to re-employ licensed staff. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Cheryl Brumett to re-employ support staff. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Tricia Hagley to adjourn meeting at 5:17 p.m. Motion passed.

President

Secretary